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Burnell, Joni M

From: Gill, Sharon
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2011 4:38 PM
To: Brothers, Sheila C; LaRoche, Adrea S.
Cc: Knutson, Nichole M; Ett, Joanie M
Subject: Approved GEN ED proposals
Attachments: PSY 100 Syllabus (FINAL).doc; SOC 180 Syllabus (updated).pdf; TA 110.pdf; CLA_

135chg_GenEd_i-h[1].pdf; HIS 105 Revised.pdf; PHI 335 syllabus (updated).pdf; PS 235 
Syllabus (FINAL UPDATED).pdf; PSY215-216.pdf; RUS 270 syllabus.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Attached are proposed GEN ED courses that have been approved by the Undergraduate Council.  The area is in 
parentheses. 
 
PHI 335 (US Citizenship) 
PS 235 (Social Science) 
PSY 215/216 (Statistical Inferential Reasoning) 
RUS 270 (Humanities) 
SOC 180 (Global) 
CLA 135 ( Humanities) 
HIS 105 (Global & Humanities) 
TA 110 (Arts & Creativity) 
PSY 100 (Social Science) 
 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Sharon 
 
 
 
Sharon Gill 
Office of the Associate Provost 
     for Undergraduate Education 
217 Funkhouser Building     
University of Kentucky 
Lexington, KY 40506‐0054 
P: 859‐257‐8389  F:  859‐257‐1455 
 




